From: Alan Keays <akeays@vtdigger.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Subject: VTDigger PRR

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Feb. 15, 2024

Dear Attorney General Charity Clark,
Pursuant to Vermont’s Public Records Act, | am seeking the following information:

—any audio and video footage of Vermont State Police interactions with Eva Vekos on Jan. 25,
including any body cam, dash cam or footage and audio from the New Haven Barracks.

Because this request is in the public interest, | request that you waive any fees for filling it. If
fees are assessed, please notify me before proceeding.

If, after that conversation, fees are charged, please provide a detailed receipt explaining the
purpose of each fee charged.

If some of this material will take longer to provide than other portions, please provide any
segments of the requested information as soon as it is available. If this information is available
in electronic format, please provide it in that manner. If any or all of the information can be
provided by email, please do so.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request. | trust you will respond to my
request for the records within the timeframe set out in the Public Records Act.

Should you deny access to any of the records | am requesting, please provide me with a list of
those records, cite the specific exemption that applies to each record or portion of the record
being withheld and provide a description of the material that has been withheld.

If a record has a portion that is exempt from disclosure, the law [1 VSA 318 (e)] requires that
only the exempt portion be redacted, and that a copy of the rest of the document be released,
together with a notation of the specific exemption that applies to the portion withheld. In that
event, please also indicate the name and title of the person responsible for the denial and, as
the law requires, please inform me of the appeal procedures available to me, and the name of
the person to whom an appeal may be made.

Sincerely,

Alan J. Keays
VTDigger reporter
802.353-2458
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mailto:Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov

Alan J. Keays (he/him)

Reporter, VTDigger.org
802.353.2458

@ajkvt
P.0. Box 1374 | Montpelier, VT 05601


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fvtdigger.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJessica.Mishaan%40vermont.gov%7Ce93a95d42ba048daba6f08dc2e4adf0a%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638436146317247597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jucvtAZYeh8xHBqnZnb2f3GPLjfLXsLCia%2Fam0K0RPY%3D&reserved=0

